TRANSIT ADVISORY COMMITTEE January 27, 2022

Presiding: Chair Nancy Muller

Committee Present: Carol Luce, Warren Holzem, Nancy Muller, Brian Peterson

Committee Absent: Vice Chair Alex Vice, Paul Waterman Staff Present: Todd Wood, Heidi Muller, and Scott Hess

Others Present: None

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Nancy Muller called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. via Zoom.

CONSENT AGENDA: Committee Member Holzman moved to approve the September 30, 2021 minutes as written. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Peterson and passed 4-0. Chair Muller moved to approve the minutes of November 18, 2021 with a correction of Old Business Part A to read "no accidents or injuries". Committee member Luce seconded the motion and it passed 4-0.

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Operations Report: Scott Hess, First Transit General Manager, reported that overall ridership has stayed consistent with the biggest concern at present the staffing level for operators due to COVID concerns. Due to the small staff of drivers, CAT can be creative in covering routes and all are being covered.

B. Canby Loop Discussion:

Todd Wood, Transit Director reported the Canby Loop run doing fairly well since the start in October and discussed a proposed change due to the morning passenger count. Currently 5:30 am ridership is zero and the pm ridership is much higher. The proposal as of May 1 is to eliminate the 5:30 am start and increase the end time from 7pm to 8pm. Start time options of 5:55 am or 6:00 am are proposed.

Mr. Hess noted the contract driver seniority shift bid will happen in the 3rd week of April with shifts to begin the 1st week of May. Mr. Wood added giving the public a

chance for input prior to change is advised. The 6am start time was approved by the Committee by consensus.

Mr. Wood presented a map and corresponding stop analysis report indicating almost no one using the 4th Avenue stretch of the route and only an occasional Logging Trail pickup. Committee members by consensus expressed an interest in shifting the stop closer to Township.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. 24-25 STIF Projects: Todd Wood, Transit Director

Mr. Wood reviewed how the STIF (State Transportation Improvement Fund) operates. The STIF funds originate from the State of Oregon and are funneled through TriMet to Canby based on the area payroll tax collection. Current projects funded are Saturday fixed route and dial-a-ride, and the Canby Loop service. For the 2024-2025 funding cycle the Committee agreed by consensus to keep these project priorities.

Other funding received from State revenue were portions of ID, cigarette, and non-highway fuel tax income. The State will now require Canby to create a project and apply through STIF to receive these funds. Mr. Wood asked if the committee still intends for this funding to go towards the services and members agreed.

B. Potential Projects for Marion County STIF Todd Wood, Transit Director

Mr. Wood explained Canby could also apply for Marion County STIF projects. He suggested Aurora dial-a-ride and noted the service could be extended beyond current confines of Canby UGB with Council approval. Another idea is expanding Woodburn service from 7:30pm to 10:00 pm.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

There was discussion about returning to "call back" service for medical appointments. Mr. Wood noted we are allowing but not advertising the service. The website ability to translate English to Spanish was not working and Ms. Mueller will work with the City IT staff to resolve this.

ADJOURN: Chair Nancy Mueller adjourned the meeting at 7:05 p.m.

Assisted with Preparation of Minutes – Melody Thompson